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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: FEBRUARY 22, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Axon Enterprises as a Sole Source Provider Contract for 

Division of Police 

Request:  Council authorization to approve Axon Enterprises as a sole source provider contract 
for the purchase of Body Worn Cameras, fees and license for the Lexington Division of Police 
using Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) funds at a cost not to exceed 
$124,422.  
 
Purpose of Request: On November 12, 2020 (Resolution 516-2020), Council authorized 
acceptance of federal funds from the Bureau of Justice Assistance, Office of Justice Programs, 
U.S. Department of Justice, under the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) 
Program. The Lexington Police Department is proposing to these use funds for the Body Worn 
Camera Project. The Division of Police is requesting to establish Axon Enterprises as a sole 
source provider to purchase Body Worn Cameras, fees and license at cost of $124,422. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Estimated cost is $124,422.  
No future cost are anticipated. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  
 
FUND DEPT 

ID 
SECTION ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD 

REF 
AMOUNT 

3140 505502 5527 75801 JUST_ASST_2021 FED_GRANT 2021 $124,422 
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